LeRoy, Bruce J - DNR (BJ)

From: Klauk, Robert H - DNR [mailto:Robert.Klauk@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 7:57 AM

To: Renier, Joe M <joe.renier@woodplc.com>

Subject: RE: GP Ashwaubenon SSI Report and SSI Report Addendum

Joe,
The site investigation looks complete.
Bob

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Robert Klauk
Phone: 920-662-5164
Robert.Klauk@wisconsin.gov

From: Renier, Joe M [mailto:joe.renier@woodplc.com]

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 7:20 AM

To: Klauk, Robert H - DNR <Robert.Klauk@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Montney, Paul A. <PAMONTNE@GAPAC.com>; Kaminski, Roger (GBY) <ROGER.KAMINSKI@GAPAC.com>
Subject: GP Ashwaubenon SSI Report and SSI Report Addendum

Hi Bob,

Please see attached the two referenced Reports for the GP Ashview Terrace Apartments Site in Ashwaubenon, WI.
Hard copies were also made and have been sent to you via Fed Ex.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, Joe

Joseph M. Renier

Environment & Infrastructure Solutions

Senior Project Manager/ Hydrogeologist, E&IS
Direct: 320-963-5742

Note: Amec Foster Wheeler E&l is now part of Wood
www.woodplc.com

wooO0.





